

Basel A. Alfozan

Riyadh, KSA

Mobile: +966 50 444 2532 | Email: balfozan11@gmail.com

Summary

An engineer at King Abdulaziz City of Science and Technology (KACST) in their Space and Aeronautics Research Institute (The National Centre for Remote Sensing) and CEO of a national non-profit organization. Interests include strategy, leadership, organizational growth, and project management.

Experience

Geomatic Engineer King Abdulaziz City of Science and Technology <i>Specialization in GPS, GIS, Remote Sensing, and Photogrammetry</i>	2012 – Current
Board of Directors Member Various Non-Profit Orgs & Endowment Funds	2015 – Current
Founder Various For-Profit, Non-Profit Organizations & Funds	2011 – Current
CEO Osoul Center	2011 – Current
Author Various Books, Dissertations & Papers	2011 – Current
Legal Advice & Contract Management Dr. Abdullah Saad Alfozan Law & Legal Consultation	2011 – 2020

Education

Project Management Institute	2019 – 2021
<i>Project Management Professional (PMP®) Certificate</i>	
<i>Risk Management Professional (RMP®) Certificate</i>	
<i>Agile Certified Practitioner (ACP®) Certificate</i>	
<i>P3O® Foundation Certificate in Portfolio, Programme and Project Offices</i>	
The Euro-Arab Foundation for Higher Studies & Princess Al-Anoud Foundation Riyadh, KSA	2017
<i>Diploma in Non-Profit Organizational Management</i>	
MBA British Institute Of Economics And Political Science	2021
Imam Muhammad ibn Saud University Riyadh, KSA	2013 – 2017
<i>BA in Islamic Studies</i>	
Department: Sacred Law	
Specialization: Sacred Law	
King Saud University Riyadh, KSA	2003 – 2009
<i>BSc in Engineering</i>	
Department: Civil Engineering	
Specialization: Survey Engineering	

Memberships & Courses Attended

- **Saudi Council of Engineers Membership, Riyadh, KSA (No: 24527)** **2015 – Current**
- **Project Management Institute Membership, USA (No:)** **2016 – Current**
- **Various English Language Courses** **2012 – Current**
Direct English (UK), Berlitz, Saudi Academy (KSA), General Management Institute (KSA), British Council (KSA), LearnEng Language Coaching Institute (USA)
- **MBSCL Leadership Essentials Program** **2022**
 Prince Mohammed Bin Salman College of Business and Entrepreneurship
- **10X Saudi Leaders Program** **2022**
 Prince Mohammed Bin Salman College of Business and Entrepreneurship
- **An Advanced Course in Artificial Intelligence** **2021**
Ministry of Communications & IT (MCIT) of Saudi Arabia
- **Courses in Strategic Planning, Strategic Implementation, Building & Managing KPIs, Establishing the Office of Strategic Management, Strategic Planning Consultancy (78hrs)** **2021**
Strategic Planning Skills Institute (UAE)
- **Advanced Training of Consultations (35hrs)** **2021**
Gulf Innovation Academy (Kuwait)
- **Leadership Development Program (100+hrs)** **2021**
The Human Resources Development Fund & Cranfield University (UK)
 3-month intensive. Delivered commencement speech on behalf of graduating class.
- **Intro to Social Entrepreneurship (15hrs)** **2020**
Ministry of Labor & Social Development (KSA)
- **Executive Directing in the Non-Profit Sector (30hrs)** **2020**
Ministry of Labor & Social Development (KSA)
- **Leadership Intensive course** **2019**
Brathay Trust (UK)
- **Project Management Professional (PMP)** **2019**
Project Management Institute
- **Strategic Planning course** **2015**
Saudi Engineers Association
- **Leadership of Supervisory Operations (CPQS) course (36hrs)** **2010**
Faydh Center of Educational Experience with the Ministry of Education (KSA)
 An intensive training program including Administrative Planning, Personal Development, Mind Mapping, Leadership Success, Teaching Efficacy Measurement, Problem Solving, and Decision Making
- **International License of Managerial Leadership** **2009**
Oxford College, UK
- **Various intensive courses in Survey Engineering** **2009**
The General Authority of Military Survey (KSA)

- **Intro to Picture Analysis by Object-Oriented Classification Method through eCognition Developer course** **2009**
National Forum for Geographical Informational Systems (KSA)
- **Locating Land Points of Control via Differential Global Positioning System (DGPS) course** **2009**
National Forum for Geographical Informational Systems (KSA)
- **Advanced Geographical Information Systems (GIS) course** **2009**
Saudi Engineering Association (KSA)
- **Advanced course on GPS & Methods of Satellite Monitoring** **2009**
Saudi Engineering Association (KSA)
-

Skills

- *Leadership and Management:* Experience leading committees, training staff, delegating tasks, and meeting goals and deadlines using SWOT and PESTLE methods
- *Bilingual:* Excellent proficiency in Arabic and Very Good proficiency in English
- *Public speaking:* Comfortable speaking in front of large audiences with proficient delivery.
- *Tech Literacy:* Highly experienced with Mac, Windows OS, Microsoft Office, etc.
- *Teaching & Training:* Talented at designing training programs to fulfill objectives
- *Project Management:* Certifications in PMO, PMP, RMP, PfMP, PMD, ACP, P3O
- *Strategic Planning*
- *Marketing:* Skilled in social media and email marketing campaigns
- *Streamlining*
- *Versatility:* Multi-disciplinary training in the humanities, sciences, and business
- *Communication:* Effective communicator and networker through adherence to professional business engagement protocols.